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JAMES MADISON

UNIVERSITY,

July 25, 2023
ADDENDUM NO.: One
TO ALL OFFERORS:
REFERENCE: Request for Proposal No: RFP# FDC-1175
Dated: June 15, 2023
Commodity: Information Technology Consulting Services
RFP Closing On: Thursday-August3;2023at-2:00-p-m-
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Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at 2:00 p.m.

Please note the clarifications and/or changes made on this proposal:

James Madison University has extended the RFP closing date to Tuesday, August 15, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.

Due to the volume of questions received, an additional addendum may be posted at a future date.

1.

Question — On the 3™ page of the solicitation it states the period of performance is from date of award through one
year (renewable). How many renewals periods does JMU expect in terms of being renewable?

Answer — Section VII. Special Terms and Conditions, Item F states that JMU has the option to extend the
original contract for four (4) successive one-year periods.

Question — How many FTEs are estimated to be needed onsite versus remote?
Answer — This would depend on the nature of the engagement.

Question — In order to be awarded this project, does at least one (1) team member need to be SWaM certified? Do
sub-contractors need to be small business and SWaM certified?

Answer — SWaM certification is not a requirement for award; however, JMU tries to work with SWaM
vendors whenever possible. Evaluation points will be given to vendors that are a SWaM vendor or that use
SWaM sub-contractors. Additionally, all vendors should complete the SWaM Utilization Plan in the RFP
document.

Question - Is there a page limit to RFP response?
Answer — No; however, proposals should be prepared simply and economically (see section V.A.3.b.).

Question — What industry partner currently performs this work? What is the incumbent contract number and total
dollar value if there is one? Please confirm if we can get the previous proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s).
Answer — The University currently has contracts in place with the following vendors - Unicon, Inc., Sierra-
Cedar, Inc., Securance Consulting, HyperGen, Inc, Plante & Moran, PLLC, Cherry Bekaert Advisory
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10.

11.
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13.
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15.

LLC, Highstreet IT Solutions, LL.C, Nautiquos Business Solutions, LL.C, Assura, Inc., and Planet
Technologies, Inc. Previous spend can be found at www.eva.virginia.gov. Current contracts with the firms
listed above can be found at http://cipag.jmu.edu/cipag/.

Question - Is remote only pricing an option? Will proposals be considered if only remote pricing is provided?
Answer — All proposals will be considered, including remote only pricing.

Question — Can vendors only provide pricing for select areas as opposed to all areas?
Answer — Offerors may provide pricing for one or more of the technologies/categories listed in the RFP (see
Section IV.1.). Offerors should identify their firm’s technology specializations in their proposal.

Question — Is hosting included as part of the services required?
Answer — The scope may include hosting services, depending on the specific project.

Question — Is operations and maintenance — patching, vulnerability scanning, remediation, etc. included as a part
of the services requested?
Answer — The scope may include operations and maintenance services, depending on the specific project.

Question — Given that Oracle’s Identity Management is currently used at JMU, how does JMU anticipate using
Okta?

Answer — The University has selected Okta as its future Identity Management solution.

Question — What is meant by Secure Research Enclaves?

Answer - Using Microsoft’s definition, the Secure Enclave for Research (also known as the Secure
Research Enclave) is a reference architecture for a remotely-accessible environment for researchers to use
in a secure manner while working on restricted data sets.

Question — Does the scope of the contract include the design and implementation of any hybrid cloud
infrastructure? '

Answer — The scope may include the design and implementation of cloud/hybrid cloud infrastructure,
depending on the specific project.

Question — What criteria does the University use to accept or reject proposed or assigned consultants, and how
does this impact the contractor’s role and responsibilities throughout the duration of the contract?

Answer — Consultants assigned to the University may be rejected based on a variety of reasons including,
but not limited to, lack in professionalism, responsiveness, timeliness, knowledge and experience, etc.

Question — Is the work expected to be SOW based or hourly based?
Answer — That will depend on the nature of the engagement; however, it is reasonable to expect that either
could apply.

Question — It is mentioned that sealed proposals will be received. Is there any that a vendor can submit a proposal
online?

Answer — No. JMU is not set up to receive electronic responses through eVA or emailed proposal
responses.
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Question — What is the annual spend at JMU for IT consulting services?
Answer — Previous spend can be found at www.eva.virginia.gov.

Question — Assuming an offeror currently holds a contract with a VASCUPP higher education institution, such as
the University of Virginia or George Mason University, how does that impact our status on this RFP?

Answer — The last paragraph of the Section 1I. Background section states: “James Madison University
reserves the right, when not in the best interest of the university, to decline award to any firm already on
an existing VASCUPP cooperative contract in order to avoid duplication of contracts.”

Question — Will you prefer vendors with a branch office presence in Harrisonburg? We are only present in
Northern Virginia.
Answer — A branch office in Harrisonburg, VA is not required.

Question - Are there specific technologies within the listed categories (such as Oracle Core Technologies,
Microsoft Azure, etc.) that require specialized expertise or are of higher priority in the context of IMU’s
Reengineering Madison?

Answer — See RFP Section I1. Background.

Question - Can you provide more information about the typical scope and size of projects at James Madison
University? Are there any specific project management methodologies or frameworks that the university prefers?
Do you have any major projects in progress?

'Answer — The University’s major technology projects can be found at

https://www.imu.edu/computing/projects-and-initiatives.shtml.

‘Question - What is the expected duration of the projects? Will the assignments be short-term or long-term?

Answer — The expected duration will depend on the specific project and may be short-term or long-term.

Question - Are there any specific certifications or qualifications required for the assigned personnel?

Answer — Required certifications or qualifications will vary based on the specific project. Offerors should
include the qualifications and experience of the personnel who may be assigned to perform work for the
University in their proposals (See RFP Section IV.3.).

Question - Can you provide more details on the expected level of involvement and responsibilities of the primary

contact for the account? v
Answer — Expected level of involvement and responsibilities will vary based on the project.

Question - Can you provide more information about the evaluation criteria for assessing the similarity of projects

at higher education institutions?
Answer — Offerors should provide examples of recent projects at higher education institutions comparable
to James Madison University. See RFP Section II. Background for more information about the University.

Question - Are there any specific reporting or documentation requirements for IT consulting services?
Answer — Reporting and documentation requirements will vary depending on the project.

Question — Allocation of points for evaluation criteria will be published to the eVA solicitation posting prior to

the closing date and time. When will this be posted?
Answer — The points will be posted the day before the RFP closes.

Page 3 of 7



27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Question - Does the scope include advising and strategic planning support for the technologies listed? v
Answer — The scope may include advising and strategic planning support, depending on the specific
project.

Question - What will be the engagement model for Vendors that are awarded this contract? Will JMU issue
statements of work for the selected vendors to compete? Will the statements of work be for hourly staff
augmentation or will it also include fixed price strategic engagements? Can you provide additional information
on the anticipated level of collaboration and coordination between the successful bidder and JMU IT staff?
Answer — As information technology consulting needs arise, the University will contact a firm(s) on
contract to discuss the project for which the University requires assistance. A statement of work will be
requested from the vendor based on contract terms and pricing, and additional discussions will occur.

Question - What will be the maximum number of awardees under this contract? Please confirm the anticipated
number of awards.
Answer — The University does not have an anticipated or maximum number of awards for this RFP.

Question — For this RFP, are resources expected to be on-stie or remote in Harrisonburg, VA? Given the skill sets

S

‘we’re assuming it’s fully remote, but wanted to verify

Answer — Remote is usually acceptable; however, it would depend on the nature of the engagement.

Question - How many users are on Office 365? What license do they have? Provide a license count.
Answer — Approximately 30,000 accounts. The majority have A5 licenses with a few having A3 licenses.

Question - Are the licenses being purchased directly with Microsoft or through a Microsoft Partner?
Answer — SHI.

Question - Do you currently use Microsoft Teams and/or Microsoft SharePoint?
Answer — Yes.

Question - Is there a software in place currently to manage endpoints remotely? If so, what product(s) are being
used?

Answer - JAMF Pro, Microsoft Intune, and Microsoft Endpoint Configuration Manager are used.

Question - How often are the devices and endpoints being updated? Monthly/quarterly/etc. basis?
Answer — Endpoint patches are deployed typically the same month they become available.

Question - Do you have employees working remotely that use a company device?
Answer — Yes.

Question - Do you offer Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) to employees?
Answer — No.

Question - Is there a Mobile Device Management (MDM) solution deployed?
Answer — Yes, for JMU owned devices.
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Question - How many desktops/laptops/mobile devices are you supporting?
Answer — JMU IT actively manages roughly 4,500 Windows devices, 2,500 Mac devices, and 1,000 mobile
devices.

Question - Which version of Windows are the desktops/laptops running on?
Answer — Primarily Windows 10 22H2.

Question - Are user devices being backed up? If so, how often, and do you have retention policies in place?
Answer — User devices are not centrally backed up.

Question — Are the servers on-site or on the cloud? Hybrid?
Answer - Servers are onsite.

If you have a cloud environment, is it Azure/AWS/other?
Answer — The University has applications in both Azure and AWS.

‘Question - How many servers do you have? What operating system are they on? Do you have any Windows

Server 2012/2012R2? Any Linux Servers? Microsoft is sunsetting Windows 2012 servers in October. Is there a

plan to upgrade/replace your current 2012 servers? Please provide details.

Answer — The University has approximately 500 servers. Windows and Linux.

e 2012R2 (26 servers - all slated to decom by October, with the potential exception of 3 belonging to Card

Services, which they handle on their own and are in discussions with IT-Sec about)

2016 (89 servers)

2019 (93 servers)

2022 (7 servers)

Linux (210 Servers) primarily running RHEL 7 & 8

16 - VMware Host servers, and 3 management servers, running VMWare version 7. (13 normal hosts, 3

VDI hosts, 2 VCenter servers and the VRealize server)

e 54 .- additional servers are being tracked, but are either security servers (OS not maintained by us),
Other Linux (CentOS) or OVAs (Virtual appliances)

Question - Is there a Disaster Recovery plan in place? What is the infrastructure at the fail over location?
Answer - Yes. Disaster Recovery plans exist for critical systems. There is geographical, power, and HVAC
redundancy at the failover location, as well as off-site backups in the event of whole data center loss.

Question - How many databases are you using? Please specify which ones.
Answer — See RFP Section II. Background.

Question - What are some of the critical applications being used today? Any ERP applications?
Answer — See RFP Section II. Background.

Question - What is the network topology currently used, and how are these locations communicating to each

other?
Answer - On campus locations are serviced via single mode fiber. Off campus locations are a combination

of DIA circuits and wireless bridges.
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Question - Is there a VPN in place for remote access? Is there a firewall?
Answer - Yes to both.

Question - What is the speed of the network connection to the internet? Do you have a backup connection?
Answer - Two 8Gbs pipes in active/active state.

Question - How many Routers, Switches, and Firewalls are in your network?
Answer - L2 switches: 855

L3 switches/routers: 10

Firewalls: 4

Question - How many buildings/locations?
Answer — The University has approximately 185 buildings on 750 acres. The campus is divided by
interstate 81 and the C&P railroad.

Question - How big is your current IT department, if any?
Answer - Approximately 150 employees

Question - Please provide the brand for the switches, network devices, laptops, desktops, and printers.
Answer - Cisco Routers and switches for the wired network. The wireless network is Aruba.
Laptop/Desktops are a mix of Dell and Apple. Printers vary, but a significant number are leased KM
Bizhub devices.

Question - Do you have any cameras to support?
Answer: Yes. Cameras are managed by Facilities Management.

Question - Do you currently have a VOIP solution? Who is your VOIP provider? What is the brand of your
desktop phones? How many extensions/DID numbers?

Answer — The University is currently deploying an NEC VoIP solution with Black Box Network Services,
and have approximately 8,000 user and service type extensions. Phones are NEC.

Question - Do you have ticketing system in place? Estimate of tickets per month/quarter?
Answer - Yes. The University uses Cherwell as its ITSM ticketing system and receives
approximately 49,189 tickets per year.

Question - Do you require someone to be on-site all the time?
Answer - That would depend on the nature of the engagement.

Question - Is this a multi-vendor or single vendor award?
Answer — This is anticipated to be a multi-award contract.

Question - Is there Change Management system in place?
Answer - Technical hardware or software changes are managed through the University’s ITSM.

Question - Is there an Information Technology Asset Management (ITAM) solution in place?

Answer — Not as such. The University uses Cherwell ITSM for CMDB, and JAMF Pro and Intune for
MDM.
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62. Question - What applications are currently in use?
Answer — See RFP Section I1. Background.

63. Question - The RFP has some focus on Salesforce in the opening. But I see that Huron was awarded a contract for
Salesforce work less than 6 months ago. Is IMU looking to understand other options that can support the

Salesforce deployment if needed?
Answer — Yes, the University is interested in other Salesforce resources and skillset augmentation options.

64. Question — Are there any pain points of issues with the current vendor(s)?
Answer — No.

Signify receipt of this addendum by initialing “Addendum #1 ”” on the signature page of your proposal.

Sincerely,
Doug Chester

Buyer Senior
Phone: 540-568-4272
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